

EMAIL

MICH.PREYES.G@GMAIL.COM

PHONE

+41 78 733 22 42

ADDRESS

RÜDIGERSTRASSE 5, CH-8045 ZÜRICH

MICHELLE RÉYES

DESIGN ARCHITECT

I have a solid history in space planning, design development, interior architecture, CAD, & technical detail documentation. I am a committed & talented design architect.

With years of expertise, I've worked on both domestic & foreign projects. I have provided technical support assistance on a variety of building types, with a focus on corporate, retail, residential, & hospitality design.

WORK EXPERIENCE

● **Freelance Consultant - CAD JOB DESIGN STUDIO**

Zürich, Switzerland 2021 - 2024

Delivered services in design & planning consultancy.

● **Workplace Consultant - DREES & SOMMER**

Zürich, Switzerland 2016 - 2018

Created the User Experience Planning Standards Handbook.

● **Senior Consultant - RBSGROUP**

Zürich, Switzerland 2008 - 2012

Project Lead and Key Account for Philips projects in EMEA.

● **Project Architect - ATCAPS ARCHITECTS**

Zürich, Switzerland 2002 - 2003

Streamlined project coordination & tender documentation.

● **Intern Architect - DPK&A ARCHITECTS LLP**

Philadelphia PA, USA 1998 - 2001

Implemented construction documents & checking submittals.

● **Project Coordinator - RSP ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS**

Singapore, SG 1996 - 1998

Organised the running of projects, client & consultants liaison.

● **Project Designer - COLLIERS JARDINE**

Hong Kong, HK 1995 - 1996

Property management company's In-House designer.

● **CADD Designer - THOMAS J DAVIS INC**

Seoul, Republic of Korea 1994 - 1995

Facilitated the design & preparation of architectural drawings.

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

AUTOCAD	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
SKETCHUP	<div style="width: 75%;"></div>
3D STUDIO MAX	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>
PHOTOSHOP	<div style="width: 40%;"></div>
POWERPOINT	<div style="width: 50%;"></div>
MS WORD/EXCEL	<div style="width: 65%;"></div>



INTERNATIONAL EXPERIENCE



EDUCATION

PROJECT MANAGEMENT PMP

Essentials of Project Management Zürich, Switzerland

MASTER OF ARTS IN INTERIOR DESIGN

Analytical studies, human-centered design Florence, Italy

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ARCHITECTURE

Design fundamentals & planning Manila, Philippines

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
FILIPINO	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
GERMAN	<div style="width: 40%;"></div>

INTERESTS

SINGING 3D VISUALIZATION DANCING

PERFORMING ARTS GRAPHICS MUSIC

PAINTING CURRENT EVENTS FASHION

INFORMATION TECH NEWS COOKING

AWARDS

CIDB ISO 9000 Quality Management System

RSP Certificate of Appreciation, Singapore

Best Office Design Nomination

PHILIPS Workplace Design Moscow, Russia